

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 3/27/2025 6:09:15 PM
To: Millett, John [Millett.John@epa.gov]; Deluca, Isabel [DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov]
Subject: FW: Request for comment - Clean Air Act Section 112 Presidential Exemption Information

FYI.

This also made it to the EPA Press Office.

From: Dharna Noor <dharna.noor@theguardian.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 2:05 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>; White House Press Office <PRESS@who.eop.gov>; EPA Press Office <Press@epa.gov>
Cc: Oliver Milman <oliver.milman@theguardian.com>
Subject: Request for comment - Clean Air Act Section 112 Presidential Exemption Information

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

My name is Dharna Noor and I am a reporter at the Guardian. I hope this email finds you well.

I am writing a story about the EPA setting up an electronic mailbox to request an exemption from the Clean Air Act under section 112(i)(4) of the law.

Could someone at EPA provide a comment about the basis on how these exemption requests will be assessed, and responding to concerns that this could put the health of Americans at risk?

My deadline is ASAP. Please copy my colleague Oliver Milman (copied) on your response.

Thank you
Dharna Noor
443-824-2206

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately. Do not disclose the contents to another person. You may not use the information for any purpose, or store, or copy, it in any way. Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer viruses or other material transmitted with or as part of this e-mail. You should employ virus checking software.

Guardian News & Media Limited is a member of Guardian Media Group plc. Registered Office: PO Box 68164, Kings Place, 90 York Way, London, N1P 2AP. Registered in England Number 908396